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" Tradewell, Becky

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2008 2:29 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Gillis, George

Subject: Conservation Congress voting for disabied
Becky,

Please draft legislation for Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink to require the conservation congress to develop a method for disabled
people to vote on Conservation Congress issues from home.

| am leaving the Vruwink office, so your contact person will be George Gillis, after January 2. 266-8366.
Thank you.

John Anderson
Office of Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink
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2007 BILL
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AN ACT“tr:’; relating to: voting by persons with disabilities on issues before the

conservation congress.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Conservation Congress is a statewide independent
organization of citizens that serves the Natural Resources Board in an advisory
capacity on all matters under the jurisdiction of the board, such as those concerning
conservation and the environment.

This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources, in conjunction with the
Conservation Congress, to provide a method by which persons with disabilities may
vote from home on issues being considered by the Conservation Congress.

The people of ihe siaie of Wisconsin, represenied in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTIiON 1. 23.09 (25)é0f the statutes is created to read:
23.09 (25) CONSERVATION CONGRESS VOTING. The department, in conjunction

with the conservation congress, shall provide a method by which persons with



1

2

2007 - 2008 Legislature -2~ LRB-1306/1
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disabilities may vote from home on issues being considered by the conservation
congress.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 8:58 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1306/1 Topic: Allow disabled people to vote on Conservation

Congress issues from home

Please Jacket LRB 07-1306/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



